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The Divisional Forest Officer,
Boudh

Sub:- Identification of Non-Forest revenue land for raising Compensatory
Afforestation in lieu of Forest diversion of Ac 15 069 areas ( 6 098
Ha) forest land for the project, Improvement of Road from
Kharabhuin PWD road chhak to Khandahata P.S. road via-
Sankulai. Ghantabania, Panasputuli road for the year 2018-19

Ref:- Letter no 3440 dt 05.11.2021 of Tahasildar, Harabhanga

Sir,

With reference to the letter on the subject cited above, | am to say that an
area Ac 15.100 land has been identified in Mouza Kuchpaju, ( Khata no 20 Plot no 59.
Kissam-Patita), Harabhnga Tahasil for raising Compensatory Afforestation in lieu of forest
diversion of 6.098 Ha forest land for the project, Improvement of Road from Kharabhuin
PWD road chhak to Khandahata P.S. road via-Sankulai, Ghantabania, Panasputuli road

for the year 2018-19 .

In view to met the requirement of Compensatory Affoestation | am to
request you to depute your officials for joint visit at the sites to verify the suitability of the
land for Compensatory Afforestation.

Yours faitNf ]

V)

Additional Distric \gistrate
Boudh
Memo No. 91356 /Rev. Date 9~ 02‘

Copy to Tahasildar, Harabhanga for information with reference to his letter no
3440 dt 05.11.2021. He is requested to co-ordinate with the DFO, Boudh and ensure
that the land are free from encroachment and it is suitable for Compensatory
Afforestation. He is also requested to update his Tahasil database accordingly.

Copy to Executive Engineer, RW Division, Boudh for informa jon and necessary
action.
agistrate




